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QUESTION 1

A customer has multiple IBM Z servers in their z/OS environment. 

Which of the following is designed to provide 99.999% application availability? 

A. z/VM hosting z/OS guest systems 

B. Parallel Sysplex 

C. Single System Image (SSI) 

D. Dynamic Partition Manager 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

Which IBM Cloud offering relies on Secure Service Container (SSC) for its security? 

A. IBM Cloud DevOps 

B. IBM Cloud Secure Virtualization 

C. IBM Cloud Provisioning and Management 

D. IBM Blockchain Platform 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

What can a general purpose CP on the LinuxONE Rockhopper II or Emperor II be used for? 

A. IBM Db2 Analytics Accelerator (IDAA) 

B. Geographically Dispersed Parallel Sysplex (GDPS) 

C. Secure Service Container (SSC) 

D. Dynamic Provision Manager (DPM) 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

A customer has a new z14 and would like Container Pricing for the z/OS system based on their monthly usage. 

How will the pricing be based through Resourcelink tables? 
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A. MIPS 

B. LSPR 

C. ITRR 

D. MSU 

Correct Answer: D 

Reference: https://www-01.ibm.com/common/ssi/ShowDoc.wss?docURL=/common/ssi/rep_ca/8/897/
ENUS118-018/index.htmlandrequest_locale=en 

 

QUESTION 5

A customer currently owns a z13s. The customer decides to purchase a z14 ZR1 and connect it to the z13s in a Parallel
Sysplex. The two IBM Z machines will be 200 meters apart. 

Which sysplex connectivity proposal is correct? 

A. Add ICA SR links to the z13s and order ICA SR on the z14 ZR1. 

B. Add IFB 1X links to the z13s and order CE LR links on the z14 ZR1. 

C. Add IFB 1X links to the z13s and order IFB 1X links on the z14 ZR1. 

D. Add CE LR links to the z13s and order CE LR links on the z14 ZR1. 

Correct Answer: B 
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